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2.  Name and address of  charging labor organizat ion or  indiv idual1.  Charged Activity or Agency

4 .  Charg ing  Par ty  Contac t  In fo rmat ion3.  Charged Act iv i ty  or  Agency Contact  In format ion
Name:
Title:

5.  Which subsect ion(s)  o f  5  U.S.C.  7116(a)  do you bel ieve have been v io la ted? [See reverse]  (1)  and

6.  Te l l  exac t ly  WHAT the  ac t iv i ty  (o r  agency)  d id .  S tar t  w i th  the  DATE and LOCATION,  s ta te  WHO was invo lved ,  inc lud ing  t i t l es .

YesN o If yes, where? [see reverse]7.  Have you or anyone else raised this matter in any other procedure? __

8 .  I  D E C L A R E  T H A T  I  H A V E  R E A D  T H I S  C H A R G E  A N D  T H A T  T H E  S T A T E M E N T S  I N  I T  A R E  T R U E  T O  T H E  B E S T  O F  M Y  K N O W L E D G E  A N D
B E L I E F .  I  U N D E R S T A N D  T H A T  M A K I N G  W I L L F U L L Y  F A L S E  S T A T E M E N T S  C A N  B E  P U N I S H E D  B Y  F I N E  A N D  I M P R I S O N M E N T ,  1 8  U . S . C .
1001.  THIS CHARGE WAS SERVED ON THE PERSON IDENTIFIED IN BOX #3 BY [check "x"  box]
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Fax#:

Name:
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( )

Name:
Title:

Ext. Tel.#:
Fax#:

Ext.( )
( )

Tel.#:
Fax#:

Ext.( )
( )

Tel.#:
Fax#:

Ext.( )
( )

Fax 1st Class Mail In Person
Commercial Delivery Certified Mail

Address: Address:



INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING FORM 22:

General

Use this form if you are charging that a federal activity or agency committed an unfair labor practice under paragraph (a) of section 7116 of 
the Federal Service Labor-Management Relations Statute.  File an original form with the appropriate Regional Director, Federal Labor 
Relations Authority.  If you do not know that address, contact the Office of the General Counsel, Federal Labor Relations Authority, 
(202)482-6600.  If filing the charge by fax, you need only file a fax-transmitted copy of the charge (with required signature) with the Region.  
You assume responsibility for receipt of a charge.  A charge is a self-contained document without a need to refer to supporting evidence 
and documents that are also submitted to the Regional Director along with the charge.  If filing a charge by fax, do not submit supporting 
evidence and documents by fax.  See 5 CFR Part 2423 for an explanation of unfair labor practice proceedings and, in particular, §§ 2423.4 
and 2423.6, which concern the contents, filing, and service of the charge and supporting evidence and documents.

Instructions for filling out each numbered box

#1.  Give the full name of the activity (or agency) you are charging and the mailing address, telephone #, and fax # (if available). Include the 
street number, city, state, zip code.  If you are charging more than one activity/agency with the same act, attach the required information on 
a separate sheet.

#2.  Give the full name of the union or individual filing the charge and the mailing address, telephone #, and fax # (if available).  If the union 
is affiliated with a national organization, give both the national affiliation and local designation.

#3. and #4.  This information is essential to the investigation of your charge as it tells us who is representing the parties.  Be as specific and 
as accurate as possible.  It will assist the investigation if you include your home as well as work telephone number in the space provided.

#5.  Identify which one or more of the following subsections of 5 U.S.C. 7116(a) has or have allegedly been violated. Subsection (1) has 
already been selected for you because a violation of (2) through (8) is an automatic violation of (1). List all sections allegedly violated:
              7116. Unfair labor practices
  

#6.  It is important that the basis for the charge be BRIEF, COMPLETE, and FACTUAL, rather than opinion.
   

#7.  Indicate whether you or anyone else that you know of has raised this same matter in another forum:
 

#8.  Type or print your name.  Then sign and date the charge attesting to the truth of the charge and that you have served the charged party 
(individual named in box #3).  Indicate method of service by placing an "x" in one of the boxes provided.  

(a) For the purpose of this chapter, it shall be an unfair labor practice for an agency--
(1) to interfere with, restrain, or coerce any employee in the exercise by the employee of any right under this chapter;
(2) to encourage or discourage membership in any labor organization by discrimination in connection with hiring, tenure, 
promotion, or other conditions of employment;
(3) to sponsor, control, or otherwise assist any labor organization, other than to furnish, upon request, customary and 
routine services and facilities if the services and facilities are also furnished on an impartial basis to other labor 
organizations having equivalent status;
(4) to discipline or otherwise discriminate against an employee because the employee has filed a complaint, affidavit, or 
petition, or has given any information or testimony under this chapter;
(5) to refuse to consult or negotiate in good faith with a labor organization as required by this chapter;
(6) to fail or refuse to cooperate in impasse procedures and impasse decisions as required by this chapter;
(7) to enforce any rule or regulation (other than a rule or regulation implementing section 2302 of this title) which is in 
conflict with any applicable collective bargaining agreement if the agreement was in effect before the date the rule or 
regulation was prescribed; or
(8) to otherwise fail or refuse to comply with any provision of this chapter.

-  Give dates and times of significant events as accurately as possible.
-  Give specific locations when important, e.g., "The meeting was held in the auditorium of Building 36."
-  Identify who was involved by title, e.g., "Chief Steward Pat Jones" or "Lou Smith, the File Room Supervisor."
-  Tell what happened, in chronological order.

a. GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE
b. FEDERAL MEDIATION AND CONCILIATION SERVICE
c. FEDERAL SERVICE IMPASSES PANEL 
d. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION 
e. MERIT SYSTEMS PROTECTION BOARD
f. OFFICE OF SPECIAL COUNSEL
g. OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE OR JUDICIAL PROCEEDING
h. NEGOTIABILITY APPEAL TO FLRA
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	Charged Name: U.S. EEOC
	Charged Name btn: 
	Address1: 1801 L Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 10507
	Address1 btn: 
	Phone1: (202) 663-4001
	Phone1 btn: 
	Extension1: 
	Extension1 btn: 
	Fax: (202) 663-4110
	Fax btn: 
	Name1: Cari Dominguez
	Name1 btn: 
	Title1: Chair
	Title1 btn: 
	Address3: 1801 L Street, NW
	Address3 btn: 
	Phone3: (202) 663-4001
	Phone3 btn: 
	Extension3: 
	Extension3 btn: 
	Fax3: (202) 663-4110
	Fax3 btn: 
	Charging Name: AFGE, LOCAL 3614, AFL-CIO
	Charging Name btn: 
	Address2: 10 South Howard Street, Suite 3000
Baltimore, Md. 21201
	Address2 btn: 
	Phone2: (410) 962-4220
	Phone2 btn: 
	Fax2: (410) 962-4270
	Fax2 btn: 
	Extension2: 
	Extension2 btn: 
	Name2: Brenda Hester
	Name2 btn: 
	Title2: 1st Vice-President, AFGE, LOCAL 3614
	Title2 btn: 
	Address4: 21 S. 5th Street, Suite 400
Philadelphia, Pa. 19106-2515
	Address4 btn: 
	Phone4: (215) 440-2815
	Phone4 btn: 
	Extension4: 
	Extension4 btn: 
	Fax4: 
	Fax4 btn: 
	Violated: (2), (5) and (8)
	Violated btn: 
	Information: Since on or about August 3, 2006, the Agency, by its agents, Jacqueline McNair, Regional Attorney, Judith O'Boyle, Supervisory Trial Attorney, Philadelphia District Office, James Lee, Acting General Counsel, Office of General Counsel, Headquarters EEOC, Washington, D.C., collectively referred to as management, has been and continues to bypass the exclusive representative and directly notify employees of changes in working conditions, specifically requiring bargaining unit employees to assess the performance of other bargaining unit employees.  On August 7, 2006, Ms. O'Boyle sent an e-mail to the Legal Unit Staff stating, "Hello all. Please see the attached Paralegal Feedback Form. We will begin using this form immediately. This Form is for the Trial Attorneys to provide feedback to me on the assistance they are given by their assigned Paralegal with respect to litigation assignments. I need this feedback in order to properly monitor and supervise the work. You may complete these for each assignment given, or at the end of a project or case. Please forward these by e-mail to me early and often. Thanks so much."  On August 8, 2006 the UNION requested that she rescind the e-mail and "form" and meet and confer with the UNION regarding this issue.  On August 8, 2006, Ms. O'Boyle refused rescind the e-mail and stated that, "As per my recent STA[Supervisory Trial Attorney] training in OGC[Office of General Counsel] HQ's[Headquarters], this form has been forwarded to all STA's of the EEOC for use in the respective legal units."   

Further, management, has failed and refused to allow an employee UNION representation during formal discussions with management when such a meeting could reasonably lead to disciplinary action; fails and refuses to provide the exclusive representative the opportunity to be represented at formal discussions with bargaining unit employees.


For all of the above reasons, the UNION request that FLRA issue a charge against the Agency for violation of 5 U.S.C. 7102, 7103, 7106(b)(2)&(3), and 7114.
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	Yes Option: 
	Yes Option btn: 
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	Name Print btn: 
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